

Addendum No. 2
Request for Qualifications
Engineering Service Consultants
For Johnstown-Cambria County Airport Authority
John Murtha Johnstown-Cambria County Airport
Johnstown, Pennsylvania
August 7, 2026

The contents of this Addendum alter and amend the original Request for Qualifications and take precedence over the related items herein. This letter addendum (1 Page) is being sent via e-mail only.

Questions / Answers

Question No. 6

Is the Registration To Do Business included in the page count?

Answer No. 6

The above question was incorrectly answered on Addendum No. 1. This Addendum No. 2 is being issued to resolve any inconsistency and to provide the correct answer, which is: The Registration To Do Business is not included in the page count.

End of Addendum

All other provisions of the Request for Qualifications shall remain unchanged and in full effect.

Sincerely,



Cory C. Cree, PE, PLS
Airport Manager